UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

NORFOLK DIVISION

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION,
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
EX REL. JERRY W. KILGORE,
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF VIRGINIA,
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
EX REL. ROY COOPER,
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF
NORTH CAROLINA and
STATE OF WISCONSIN,
EX REL. JAMESE. DOYLE,
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF
WISCONSIN,

Hantiffs,
V.

THE TUNGSTEN GROUP, INC.,
acorporation, aso doing business as American
Savings Discount Club, dso doing business as Auto
Services Discount Club, aso doing business as
ASDC, dso doing busnessas TTG Financid,;

THE TUNGSTEN GROUPII, INC.,
a corporation, aso doing business as American
Savings Discount Club, dso doing business as
ASDC,

ROBERT J. DEMELLWEEK,
individualy, and as an officer of the Tungsten Group
and the Tungsten Group I1; and

DAVID VINCENT JENSEN,
individudly, and as an officer of the Tungsten Group
I,

Defendants.

CaseNo. 2.01 CV 773

STIPULATED FINAL ORDER
AND PERMANENT
INJUNCTION



Rantiffs— the Federd Trade Commisson (“Commisson”), the Commonwedth of Virginiaex rel.
Jerry W. Kilgore, Attorney Generd of Virginia, the State of North Carolinaex rel. Roy Cooper, Attorney
Genera of North Carolina, and the State of Wisconsin ex rel. James E. Doyle, Attorney Generd of
Wisconsn— filed on October 15, 2001, aComplaint for apermanent injunction and other relief, including
consumer redress, pursuant to Sections 13(b) and 19 of the Federal Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act”),
15 U.S.C. 8§ 53(b) and 57b, the Telemarketing and Consumer Fraud and Abuse Prevention Act
(“Teemarketing Act”), 15 U.S.C. 88 6101 et seq., the Virginia Consumer Protection Act, Va. Code §
59.1-196 et seq., the Virginia Home Solicitation Sdles Act, Va Code 8§ 59.1-21.1 et seg., the North
CardlinaUnfair and Deceptive Trade Practices Act, N.C. Gen. Stat. § 75-1.1 et seq., the North Carolina
Tdephonic Sdller Registration and Bonding Act, N.C. Gen. Stat. 8§ 66-260 et seq., and the Wisconsin
Fraudulent Representations Act, Wis. Stat. 8 100.18(1) et seq.

Also on October 15, 2001, the Court entered, ex parte, atemporary restraining order and an
order to show cause why apreliminary injunction should not be granted. Plaintiffs and Defendants— The
Tungsten Group, Inc., The Tungsten Group 1, Inc., Robert J. Demel lweek, and David Vincent Jensen —
sgned adtipulated preliminary injunction which this Court entered on December 4, 2001. The Court dso
entered aMemorandum Order thesameday. Plaintiffsand Defendants now enter into this Stipulated Final

Order and Permanent Injunction.

FINDINGS
By the Stipulation of the parties, and without any Defendant admitting liability for any of the

violations dleged in the Complaint, the Court makes the following findings
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1 Fantiffs dlege that Defendants have violated Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C.
8§ 45(a), the Federal Trade Commisson’s Trade Regulation Rule entitled “ Telemarketing Sdes Rule,”
16 C.F.R. Part 310, the Telemarketing Act, 15 U.S.C. § 6101 et seg., the Virginia Consumer Protection
Act, Va. Code § 59.1-196 et seg., the Virginia Home Solicitation Sales Act, Va. Code § 59.1-21.1 et
seg., the North CarolinaUnfair and Deceptive Trade Practices Act, N.C. Gen. Stat. 8§ 75-1.1 et seqg., the
North Carolina Telephonic Sdller Registration and Bonding Act, N.C. Gen. Stat. 8§ 66-260 et seq., and
the Wisconsin Fraudulent Representations Act, Wis. Stat. 8 100.18(1) et seq.

2. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case and of the parties to this
action under 28 U.S.C. 88§ 1331, 1337(a), 1345, and 1367, and 15 U.S.C. 88 45(a), 53(b), 57b,
6102(c), 6103(a), and 6105(b). Venuein the Eastern Didtrict of Virginiais proper under 28 U.S.C. 8§
1391(b), (c), and (d), and 15 U.S.C. 88 53(b) and 6103(€).

3. Pantiffs have the authority to seek the rdief they have requested.

4, The Complaint states a clam upon which injunctive relief may be granted against
Defendants under Sections 5(a), 13(b), and 19 of the FTC Act, 15U.S.C. 8845(a), 53(b), and 57b, the
Tdemarketing Act, 15U.S.C. 88 6103, 6105, the VirginiaConsumer Protection Act, Va. Code 88 59.1-
200 and 59.1-203, the VirginiaHome Solicitation SalesAct, Va. Code 859.1-21.7:1, theNorth Carolina
Unfar and Deceptive Trade Practices Act, N.C. Gen. Stat. 8 75-14, the North Carolina Telephonic Seller
Regigration and Bonding Act, N.C. Gen. Stat. § 66-266, and the Wisconsin Fraudulent Representations
Act, Wis. Stat. § 100.18(11)(d).

5. The activities of Defendants dleged in the Complaint are in or affecting commerce, as

defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44.
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6. By dipulaing and consenting to the entry of this Stipulated Find Order and Permanent
Injunction, Defendants do not admit any of the dlegations in the Complaint, except those contained in
Paragraphs 1 through 6 therein. Likewise, by executing this Order, Plaintiffs do not admit that any defense
to the Complant isvdid. This Order does not congtitute a finding by the Court that Defendants engaged
in violation of any law or regulation.

7. The Court entered a Temporary Restraining Order inthismatter on October 15, 2001, and
entered Stipulated Orders extending and modifying the Temporary Restraining Order on October 25,
October 31, November 6, and November 8, 2001.

8. On December 4, 2001, the Court entered a stipulated preliminary injunction and a
Memorandum Order.

0. Thisaction and therelief ordered herein arein addition to, and not inlieu of, other remedies
as may be provided by law, including both civil and crimina remedies.

10.  The patiesagreethat this Order shall be construed as solely remedid in nature, and shdl
not be congtrued as the payment of any fine, pendty, punitive assessment, or forfeiture.

11.  Thepatieswaveadl rightsto seek judicia review of, or otherwise challenge or contest the
vdidity of, this Order or the temporary or preliminary orders entered in this proceeding. Defendants dso
wave any clam that they may have held under the Equal Access to Justice Act, 28 U.S.C. § 2412,
concerning the prosecution of this action to the date of the entry of this Stipulated Find Order and
Permanent Injunction. Defendantsfurther waive and rdease any dam they may have againg the Plaintiffs,
the Receiver, or their employees, agents, or representatives. The Plaintiffs wave and release dl civil

consumer protection and trade practices clams they may have againg Robert J. Demdlweek and David
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Vincent Jensen arising from the dlegations in the Complaint in this action. The Receiver, on behdf of
hersdf and the Receivership estate, waives and releases al clams she may have againgt Robert J.
Demelweek and David Vincent Jensen and their attorneys.

12. Defendants consent freely and without coercion to entry of this Stipulated Fina Order and
Permanent Injunction in the interest of settling this litigation, and acknowledge that they understand the
provisons of this Order and are prepared to abide by itsterms. At all times, Defendants have been
represented by counsd, including during the negotiations that led to this Order.

13.  Anyvoluntary bankruptcy petition filed by any Defendant does not automaticdly stay this
action, which the Court finds is the “commencement or continuation of an action or proceeding by a
governmental unit to enforce such governmenta unit’s police or regulatory power,” as set forth in 11
U.S.C. 8 362(b)(4).

14.  Any voluntary bankruptcy petition filed by any Defendant does not divest this Court of
jurisdiction to enter this Stipulated Find Order and Permanent Injunction againgt Defendants.

15. Entry of this Order isin the public interest.

ORDER

l.
DEFINITIONS

IT ISTHEREFORE ORDERED that the following Definitions shal apply:
1. “Individud Defendants” meansRobert J. Demellweek and David Vincent Jensen, and each
of them, and their successors, assigns, officers, agents, servants, employees, and those personsor entities

in active concert or participation with them who receive actua notice of this Order by persona service or
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otherwise, whether acting directly or through any corporation, limitedliability company, subsdiary, divison,
partnership, consulting agreement, or other device; “ Recelvership Defendants’ means The Tungsten Group,
Inc., and The Tungsten Group 11, Inc., which also do business as American Savings Discount Club, Auto
Services Discount Club, ASDC, American Savings, and TTG Financid, and possibly other fictitiousnames,
Demédlweek Holdings, LLC, Jensen Holdings, LLC, and each of them, and their successors, assigns,
officers, agents, servants, employees, and those persons or entities in active concert or participation with
them who receive actud notice of this Order by persond service or otherwise, whether acting directly or
through any corporation, limited ligbility company, subsidiary, divison, partnership, consulting agreement,
or other device, “Defendants’” means the individua and Receivership Defendants or any of them.

2. “Pantiffs’ means the Federd Trade Commission, the Commonwedth of Virginiaex rel.
Jerry W. Kilgore, Attorney Generd of Virginia, the State of North Carolinaex rel. Roy Cooper, Attorney
Generd of North Caroling, and the State of Wisconsin ex rel. James E. Doyle, Attorney Genera of
Wisconsin, or any of the above.

3. Theterms*“and” and “or” shdl be congtrued conjunctively or digunctively as necessary,
and to make the gpplicable phrase or sentence inclusive rather than exclusive.

4, “Assts’ meansdl red and personad property owned or controlled by any Defendant, or
held for the benefit of any Defendant, including — but not limited to — “goods,” “instruments,”
“equipment,” “fixtures,” “generd intangibles” “inventory,” “checks’ or “notes’ (astheseterms are defined
in the Uniform Commercid Code), and al cash, wherever |ocated.

5. “Asading others’ means knowingly providing any of the following goods or services to

another entity: (1) performing customer sarvice functions, including, but not limited to, receiving or
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responding to customer complaints, (2) formulating or providing, or arranging for the formulation or
provisonof, any telephone sales script or any other marketing materid ; (3) providing namesof, or asssting
in the generation of, potentid customers; or (4) performing marketing services of any kind.

6. “Consumer good or service” means any good or service purchased, leased, or rented
primarily for persond, household, or family purposes.

7. “Cugomer” indudes any individud, group, unincorporated association, limited or generd
partnership, corporation or other business entity.

8. “Credit-related” includes loans or other extensons of credit, arranging or obtaining loans
or other extensions of credit, or providing advice or assstance with respect to obtaining loans or other
extensons of crediit.

9. “Document” is synonymous in meaning and equa in scope to the usage of the term in
Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 34(a). A draft or non-identical copy is a separate document within the
meaning of the term.

10. “Person” meansanatura person, organization or other legd entity, including acorporation,
partnership, proprietorship, association, cooperative, government or governmenta subdivision or agency,
or any other group or combination acting as an entity.

11. “Telephone licitation” is synonymous with the term “tdlemarketing,” as defined in the
Tdemarketing SdesRule, 16 CFR Part 310, except that theterm * telephone solicitation” shdl dsoinclude

intrastate cdls that would satisfy the definition of “tdemarketing” had they been made inter-gate.

.
PROHIBITED BUSINESSACTIVITIES
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A. IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that theindividud Defendants are hereby permanently
restrained and enjoined from receiving any remuneration of any kind whatsoever from, engaging or
participating in, or asssting others who are engaging or participating in, any busness activity involving the
telephone solicitation of credit-rdated products or services, including, but not limited to, (i) initiating or
receiving credit-related telephone solicitations; (i) managing others who initiate or recelve credit-related
telephone solicitations, (iii) operating an enterprise that initiates or receives credit-rdlated telephone
solicitations; (iv) owning or serving asan officer or director of an enterprisethat initiates or recelves credit-
related telephone solicitations; (V) otherwise working as an employee or independent contractor with aunit
or divison of anenterprisethat initiates or receives credit-rel ated telgphone solicitations; or (vi) serving as
apad or compensated consultant to any person, partnership, or business entity engaged in credit-related
telephone solicitation activity.

B. ITISFURTHER ORDERED that, notwithstanding the provisonsof Subpart A, above,
the individua Defendants are hereby restrained and enjoined for aperiod of three (3) yearsfollowing entry
of thisorder from receiving any remuneration of any kind whatsoever from, engaging or participating in, or
asssting others who are engaging or participating in, any business activity involving telephone solicitations
of any kind, including, but not limited to, (i) initiating or receiving telephone solicitations; (i) managing others
who initiate or recelvetd ephone solicitations; (iii) operating an enterprisetheat initiatesor recaiveste gphone
solicitations, (iv) owning or serving as an officer or director of an enterprise that initiates or receives
telephone solicitations; (v) otherwise working as an employee or independent contractor with a unit or

divison of an enterprise that initiates or receives telephone solicitations; or (vi) serving as a paid or
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compensated consultant to any person, partnership, or business entity engaged in telephone solicitation
adtivity.
C. IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that, notwithstanding the provisons of Subparts A and
B, above, the individud Defendants are hereby restrained and enjoined for a period of three (3) years
fallowing entry of this order from receiving any remuneration of any kind whatsoever from, engaging or
participating in, or asssting otherswho are engaging or participating in, any busness activity involving the
offer or sale, by any means, of credit-related products or services.
D. ITISFURTHER ORDERED that, notwithstanding theprovisonsof SubpartsA through
C, above, after thethree (3) year period described in Subparts B and C, above, eachindividua Defendant
is hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from recalving any remuneration of any kind whatsoever
from, engaging or participating in, or assgting others who are engaging or participating in, any business
activity involving either non-credit-related telephone solicitations or the offer or sde of credit-related
products or services viameans other than by telephone solicitation, unless he first obtains a performance
bond in the principa sum of five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000).
1 Any such bond shdl be conditioned upon compliance with Section 5 of the FTC
Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), with the Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 CFR Part 310,
and with the provisons of this Order. The bond shall be deemed continuous and
remain in full force and effect as long as the individual Defendant continues to
engage in conduct that requiresthe posting of thebond, and for at least threeyears
after the individual Defendant has ceased to engage in such conduct. The bond
dhdl cite this Order as the subject matter of the bond, and shal provide surety
thereunder againg financid loss resulting from whole or partiad falure of
performance due, inwholeor in part, to any violation of Section’5 of the FTC Act,
the Tdemarketing Sales Rule, the provisons of this Order, or to any other

violation of law.

2. The performance bond required pursuant to this Subpart D shall be an insurance
agreement providing surety for financid loss issued by a surety company thet is
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admitted to do business in each of the states in which the individual Defendant
does business and that holds a Federd Certificate of Authority As Acceptable
Surety On Federd Bond and Reinsuring. Such performance bond shdl beinfavor
of: (1) each Paintiff, for the benefit of any customer injured as a result of any
violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, the Telemarketing Sdles Rule, or the
provisons of this Order committed by an individual Defendant, hisagents, or any
persons acting in concert with him; and (2) any customer so injured.

The bond required pursuant to this Subpart D isin addition to, and not in lieu of,

any other bond required by any other federd, Sate, or loca law, or by any other

court order not entered in thisaction, except that, to the extent alowed by law, the

bond required pursuant to this Subpart D may satisfy any performance bond

required by any other federal, state or local law where such law requires a
performance bond for the amount of five hundred thousand dollars ($500,000) or

less.

At least ten business days before an individua Defendant commences receiving
any remuneration of any kind whatsoever from, engaging or participating in, or
asssting otherswho areengaging or participating in, any busnessactivity involving
dther non-credit-related telephone solicitations or the offer or sde of credit-
related products or services via means other than by telephone solicitation, the
Defendant shdl providethe bond required by this Subpart D to the Plaintiffsat the
addresses specified in Section X1V .D of this Order.

No Defendant shal disclose the existence of aperformance bond required by this
Subpart D to any customer without also disclosing clearly and prominently, at the
same time, the following phrase: "This bond is required by order of the U.S.
Didtrict Court, inthe case ETC, et d. v. The Tungsten Group, Inc., et d., Case
No. 201 CV 773 (E.D. Va), in settlement of alegations of fase and mideading
representations in the promotion and sale of goods and services." The disclosure
ghdl be set forth in aclear and congpicuous manner, separated from al other text,
in 100% black ink againg alight background, in print at least aslarge asthe main
text of the sdes materid or document, and enclosed in abox containing only the
required disclosure.

If, upon motion by any Plaintiff, the Court findsthat an individua Defendant or any
businessin which the Defendant engages or participates, hasviolated Section 5 of
the FTC Act, the Tdlemarketing Sales Rule, or this Order, the Plaintiff may
execute againg the performance bond required by this Subpart D. Proceedings
indtituted under this sub-paragraph 6 arein addition to, and not in lieu of, any other
avil or criminad remedies as may be provided by law, including any other
proceedings a Plaintiff may initiate to enforce this Order.
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PROVIDED, however, that this Section |1 shdl not prohibit the individua Defendants from

working for any person that engagesor participatesin telephone solicitationsunder thefoll owing conditions:

1.

6.

The individua Defendants perform work unrelated to the telephone solicitation
activity of the person and are nat, directly or indirectly, receiving remuneration for,
engaging or participating in, or supervising, advising, training, or consulting for
those engaging or participating in, telephone solicitations;

Theindividua Defendants perform their work for the person at a different facility
from that in which the telephone solicitation activity of the person is conducted,;
for purposes of this provison, work a a different “facility” means the individua
Defendants mugt work in adifferent building from the telephone solicitation activity
or, if the person has only one building, the individua Defendants must work on a
different floor from the telephone solicitation activity, or, if the person hasonly one
floor, the individua Defendants must work in adifferent room from the telephone
solicitation activity;,

The individua Defendants are not officers or directors of the person;
Theindividua Defendants are not, and have no option or other interest to become,
directly or indirectly, a shareholder, partner, or other owner of more than five
percent (5%) of the person;

The individud Defendants have notified Plaintiffs of their association with the
person, including their job title and the name, business address, and business
telephone number of the person; and

The person does not make telephone solicitations on behdf of other persons.

Any individuad Defendant who is uncertain about how this Section and its proviso gpply in a specific

gtuation may apply to the Court for darification or guidance.

PROHIBITED MISREPRESENTATIONSAND MANDATORY COMPLIANCE

A. ITISFURTHER ORDERED that in connection with the offering for sde or sde of any

good or service, Defendants are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from making, or asssting
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othersin the making of, any express or implied representation of materid fact that is false or mideading,

indluding, but not limited to:

1.

4.

any misrepresentation that, after paying afee, acustomer will, or ishighly likely to,
recelve aloan or other extenson of credit;

any misrepresentation that a customer has been pre-approved for aloan or other
extenson of credit;

any misrepresentation that a monthly membership fee is the monthly loan
repayment amount;

any misrepresentation that any customer payments are refundable.

B. ITISFURTHER ORDERED that in connection with the offering for sde or sde of any

good or service, Defendants are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from violating, or asssting

others in violating, any provision of the Tdemarketing Sdes Rule, 16 CFR Part 310, including, but not

limited to, the following violaions:

1.

requesting or receiving payment of afee or considerationin advance of obtaining
or aranging aloan or other extension of credit for cusomers when Defendants
have guaranteed or represented a high likelihood of success in obtaining or
arranging aloan or other extension of credit for such cusomers;

misrepresenting, directly or by implication, that after paying Defendants a fee,
cusomers will, or are highly likely to, receive aloan or other extension of credit;

misrepresenting, directly or by implication, that acustomer hasbeen pre-approved
for aloan or other extension of credit;

misrepresenting, directly or by implication, that a monthly membership fee is the
monthly loan repayment amount;

misrepresenting, directly or by implication, that any customer payments are
refundable.
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A copy of the Telemarketing Sales Rule is appended to this Order as Appendix A and is
incorporated herein asif fully rewritten. In the event that the Telemarketing Sdes Rule is amended by the
Commission in a manner which would create a new or different standard gpplicable to Defendants
obligations under this Order, Defendants compliance with the Tdlemarketing Sales Rule as so amended
shdl not be deemed aviolation of this Order.

C. IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that in connection with the offering for sdeor sdeof any
good or sarvice, Defendants are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from:

1 misrepresenting that goods or services have certain quantities, characteristics,
ingredients, uses, or benefits, and

2. advertisng goods or services with intent not to sl them as advertised, or with
intent not to sall at the price or upon the terms advertised.

D. IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that in connection with a consumer sale or lease of any
good or servicein which Defendants or aperson acting for them engagesin asolicitation of thesdeor lease
in person, or by telephonic or other eectronic means, at the buyer’ sresidencein Virginia, Defendants are
hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from:

1 faling to provide to the buyer awritten statement of the buyer’ sthree-day right to
canced the sale and a form which the buyer can use to give Defendants notice of

cancdlation of the sde, asrequired by Virginialaw; and

2. falling to return, within ten (10) days of cancellation by a buyer, any payments
made by the buyer, asrequired by Virginialaw.

E ITISFURTHER ORDERED that in connection with the offering for sde or sde of any
good or service, Defendants are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from failing to fully comply
withany and dl telemarketing regidiration requirementsin each and every state of the United Statesinwhich

they do business.
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F. IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that each individua Defendant, in connection with any

and every business entity of which heisamgority owner, or which he otherwise manages or controlsand

where the business is engaged in the sdle or marketing of any consumer good or service, is hereby

permanently restrained and enjoined from:

1.

Failing to take reasonabl e steps sufficient to monitor and ensure that al employees
and independent contractors engaged in sdles or other customer service functions
comply with Sections I 1, 111, and 1V of this Order. Such steps shdl include
adequate monitoring of sales presentations or other callswith customers, and shdl
adsoindude, @ aminimum, thefollowing: (1) listening to the ord representations
made by persons engaged in sales or other customer service functions, (2)
establishing aprocedurefor recelving and responding to customer complaints, and
(3) ascertaining the number and nature of customer complaints regarding
transactions in which each employee or independent contractor isinvolved;

Falling promptly to investigate fully any customer complaint received by any
business to which this Section gpplies; and

Falling to take corrective action with respect to any salesperson whom Defendant
determines is not complying with this Order, which may include training,
disciplining, and/or terminating such salesperson.

G. IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that in connection with the offering for sdeor sde of any

good or service, Defendants are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from misrepresenting, or

assigting others from misrepresenting, expresdy or by implication, any other fact materia to a customer’s

decision to buy or accept the good or service from Defendants.

PROVIDED, however, that nothing in this Section shdl be consgtrued to nullify the prohibitions

st forth in Section |1, above.

V.

PROHIBITIONS AGAINST DISTRIBUTION OF CUSTOMER LISTS
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IT ISFURTHER ORDERED tha Defendants are permanently restrained and enjoined from
dling, renting, leasing, transferring or otherwise disclosng the name, address, telephone number, credit
card number, bank account number, e-mail address, or other identifying information of any person who
paid any money to the Recalvership Defendants at any time, in connection with the offering for sdeor sde
of any good or service; PROVIDED, however, that any Defendant may disclose such identifying
information to Defendant’s counsel as may be needed to defend a civil or crimind action, a law
enforcement agency or asrequired by any law, regulation or court order, and shdl disclose suchidentifying

information to the Plaintiffs pursuant to this Order.

V.
PROHIBITION ON TRANSFERRING BUSINESSINFORMATION

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that Defendants are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined
from trandferring or in any other way providing to any person (other than a federa, state, or locd law
enforcement agency, Defendant’ scounsel asmay be needed to defend acivil or crimina action, or pursuant
to a court order), directly or indirectly, any trade secrets or knowledge, whether recorded or otherwise,
or any books, records, tapes, disks, accounting data, manuals, € ectronicaly stored data, banking records,
invoices, telephonerecords, ledgers, payroll records, or other documentsof any kind, including information
gtored in computer-maintained form, in the possession, custody, or control of a Defendant that are in any

way related to a Receivership Defendant.

V1.
SUSPENDED JUDGMENT
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IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that judgment is hereby entered againgt Defendants, jointly and
severdly, intheamount of forty million dollars ($40,000,000); PROVIDED, however, that thismonetary
judgment shdl be suspended as to the individud Defendants until further order of the Court, and
PROVIDED further that this monetary judgment and its suspension shall be subject to the conditions set

forthin Sections V11 through I X of this Order.

VII.
MONETARY RELIEF

A. IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that Defendants, jointly and severdly, shdl pay to the
Fantiffs as equitable monetary rdief, costs, and attorneys fees, including but not limited to consumer
redress and disgorgement and expenses of administering any redressfund, the funds and assets as set forth
herein. Decisions by the parties as to the funds and assets the Defendants are to pay were based on
financid disclosure stlatements provided by the Defendants (see Section | X, below), and thetermsof this
Section VII are subject to Section 1 X, below. Payment by the Defendants shal be made asfollows:. (a)
by following the procedures set forth in Subpart B below concerning the sde of the properties identified
inthat Subpart; (b) by transferring to the Receivership estate the assets set forth on Appendix B no later
thanten (10) business days after the entry of this Order (resulting in the individual Defendants retaining the
assets set forth on Appendix C); and (c) by the Recaiver liquidating al assets in the Receivership edtate
and trandferring the resulting funds (after al costs of liquidation and adminidration of the Receivership
estate, including dl Receiver’ sfeesand expenses alowed by the Court) to the Plaintiffs. All transfersfrom
the Receivership estate shdl be completed within five (5) businessdays after dl assatshave been liquidated

and al costs of the Receivership estate have been set by the Court. All transfers of funds from the
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Recavership estate required by this Section shdl be by certified check or cashier’ s check delivered to the

Director, East Central Region, Federd Trade Commission, 1111 Superior Avenue, Suite 200, Cleveland,

Ohio, 44114, or to abank account identified by counsd for Plaintiffs.

B. Notwithstanding the requirements of Subpart A above:

1.

Defendant David Vincent Jensen shdl have ninety (90) days from the date this
Order is entered to sdll the property at 1524 Taylor Point Drive. Upon the sde
of the property within thistime, whichsde shdl be gpproved by the Flaintiffs and
Defendant David Vincent Jensen, the firgt nine thousand five hundred eighty-nine
dollars and thirty-three cents ($9,589.33) of proceeds, after payment of dl
encumbrances and saes codts, shdl be paid to the Receivership etate. Of the
remaining proceeds, up to forty-three thousand dollars ($43,000) shall be paid to
Adede Jensen, free and clear of any asset freeze in this case, subject to the
provisos below. All excess funds over forty-three thousand dollars ($43,000)
shall be paid to the Receivership edtate;

If the property a 1524 Taylor Point Drive does not sdll within ninety (90) days
from the date this Order is entered, Defendant David Vincent Jensen shdl, within
ninety-five (95) days from the date this Order is entered, transfer the property to
the Receivership estate. Upon sale of the property by the Recaiver, thefirg nine
thousand five hundred eighty-nine dollars and thirty-three cents ($9,589.33) of
proceeds, after payment of al encumbrances and sales codts, shdl be paid to the
Recavership estate. Of theremaining proceeds, uptoforty-threethousand dollars
($43,000) shall be paid to Adele Jensen, free and clear of any assat freezein this
case, subject to the provisos below. All excess funds over forty-three thousand
dollars ($43,000) shdl be paid to the Receivership estate;

The Receiver shall arrange the sale of the 1615 Graybark Drive property, which
shdl be trandferred to the Recelvership estate pursuant to Subpart A(b), above.
If the sdle of the 1524 Taylor Point Drive property yields less than forty-three
thousand dollars ($43,000) for Adele Jensen, proceedsfrom the sale of the 1615
Graybark Drive property, after payment of dl encumbrances and saes costs, shdl
be paid to Addle Jensen, free and clear of any asset freeze in this case, sufficient
to give her no more than forty-three thousand dollars ($43,000), subject to the
provisos below. All excessfunds shall be paid to the Receivership ettate;

Nothing shdl prohibit Defendant David Vincent Jensen fromtransferringthe Taylor

Point Drive property to the Recelvership edtate at any time during the ninety-five
(95) day period described above;
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Defendant David Vincent Jensen, at al times between the date this Order is
entered through the date the Taylor Point Driveand Graybark Drive propertiesare
sold or trandferred to the Receiver shal pay dl mortgage, tax, and insurance
payments due on each property; shdl not encumber either property, whether by
mortgage, lien, or other device; and shall take reasonable steps to maintain each

property;

Defendant David Vincent Jensen, at al times between the date this Order is
entered through the date the Taylor Point Drive property is sold or transferred to
the receiver, whichever occursfirg, shdl placethe property onthe market for sale.
Defendant David Vincent Jensen shdl make reasonable and good faith efforts to
| the property a or above their fair market vaue. Defendant David Vincent
Jensen shdl disclose promptly to Plaintiffs counse hisrdationship, if any, to any
proposed real estate agent or firm and any proposed commissions or fees to be
pad to any such agent or firm. Defendant David Vincent Jensen shdl provide
promptly to Plaintiffs counsd any appraisal or market analysis prepared by or for
any such agent or firm or for Defendant David Vincent Jensen with respect to the

pricing of the property;

Defendant David Vincent Jensen shdl provide promptly to Plaintiffs
counsel copies of al offers made to purchase the property. Defendant David
Vincent Jensen shal not accept any offer or make acounter-offer without the prior
approval of Plantiffs. Defendant David Vincent Jensen shdl disclose promptly to
Faintiffs counsd his relaionship, if any, to any proposed buyer of the property;

Defendant Robert J. Demellweek shdl be entitled to remain at the 3812 Milgrove
Court property for ten (10) business days after the entry of this Order, even if he
transfersthe property to the Receivership estate before the ten (10) businessdays
expire. Defendant Robert J. Demelweek shall provide to the Receiver all
necessary keys and darm codes for the property a the time the property is
trandferred. During the time Defendant Robert J. Demelweek or his family lives
in the property, whether before or after the property is transferred to the
Recelvership edtate, they shal not encumber the property, whether by mortgage,
lien, or other device and shdl take reasonable steps to maintain the property;

PROVIDED, that for purposes of this Subpart the terms “sdll,” “sold,” and “sd€’ shal mean that ared

estate closng has occurred in which legd title has changed from a sdler to a buyer; PROVIDED

FURTHER, tha in no event shdl the sum of the amounts paid to Adele Jensen from the sde of the

properties at 1615 Graybark Drive and 1524 Taylor Point Drive exceed forty-three thousand dollars
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($43,000); dl such excessfundsshdl be paidtothe Recelvership estate; andPROVIDED FURTHER,
that each Defendant’ s obligation to transfer any parcel of red estate under this Subpart shal be suspended
until such time as Plaintiffs or the Receiver provide that Defendant with an gppropriate deed trandferring
title to that parcel, complete except for execution.

C. Defendants acknowledge and agree that al money paid pursuant to this Order is
irrevocably paid for purposes of settlement between the Plaintiffs and Defendants of the clams in this
action.

D. Defendantsacknowledge and agreethat they will execute any and al documents necessary
to transfer their frozen assetsto the Recelvership estate within five (5) busnessdays of aPlantiff’ srequest
to do s0. Individual Defendants represent and warrant that they will be able to obtain the necessary
ggnatures from any third parties needed to transfer any assetsto the Recelvership estate, including but not
limited to signatures from third parties needed to transfer red estate to the Recelvership estate.

E Defendants obligationsto pay attorneysfeesand costsasprovided in Section X1 X below

ghdl be satisfied from the funds transferred pursuant to this Section.

VIII.
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ORDER BY DEFENDANT

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that, within five (5) business days after receipt of this Order as
entered by the Court, each individua Defendant shall submit to Plaintiffs a truthful sworn satement, inthe

form shown in Appendix D, that shal acknowledge receipt of this Stipulated Find Order.
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IX.
RIGHT TO REOPEN WITH SUM CERTAIN

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that,

A. Faintiffs agreement to, and the Court’ sapprova of, thisFina Order isexpresdy premised
uponthetruthful ness, accuracy, and completenessof the corporatefinancia satementsprevioudy provided
and ontheindividud financia statementsreceived by Plaintiffson duly 9, 2002. Each Defendants’ financid
gtatement contains materid information upon which Plaintiffsreied in negotiating and agreeing to thisFind
Order. If Paintiffs should have evidence thet the above-referenced financial statements and information
failed to disclose any materia asset, materialy misrepresented the vaue of any asset, or made any other
materia misrepresentation or omisson, any Plaintiff may move that the Court reopen this Find Order for
the sole purpose of dlowing Plaintiffsto modify the monetary liability of that Defendant. If the Court finds
that Defendants The Tungsten Group, Inc., The Tungsten Group 11, Inc., Robert J. Demellweek, or David
Vincent Jensen, individudly or in combination with other Defendants, failed to disclose any materia asst,
the value of which isin excess of onethousand dollars ($1,000), materialy misrepresented the value of any
asset, or made any other material misrepresentation or omisson in the above-referenced financia
gatements and information, the Court shal enter ajudgment againg that Defendant in favor of Plaintiffsfor
the vaue of the asset in question, PROVIDED that should the Court find that a Defendant intentionaly
falled to disclose any materia asset, or intentionaly made any other materia misrepresentation or omisson
inthe above-referenced financia statements and information, the Court shall reingtate the judgment againgt
that Defendant or those Defendants, in favor of Faintiffs in the amount of forty million dollars
($40,000,000), which shall become immediately due and payable, less any amounts previoudy paid. In

determining whether the act by the Defendant was an intentiona act, the Court shal deem the act to be a
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materid, intentiond act if the vadue of the assat is in excess of twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000).
Should thisjudgment be modified asto the monetary liability of any Defendant, thisFina Order, indl other
respects, shdl remainin full force.

B. Defendants authorize Plaintiffs and the Receiver to verify dl information provided on
Defendants  corporate and individud financid statements with al gppropriate third parties, including, but
not limited to, financid indtitutions and credit reporting bureaus, and

C. Proceedings ingtituted under this Section are in addition to, and not in lieu of, any and al
other proceedings and remedies as may be provided by law, including any other proceedings Plaintiffs may
initiate to enforce this Finad Order. Solely for the purposes of reopening under this Section, Defendants

walve any right to contest any of the alegations set forth in the complaint filed in this matter.

X.
LIFT OF ASSET FREEZE

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the freeze of each Defendant’s assets, imposed in the
Stipulated Prdiminary Injunction entered in this proceeding, shdl be lifted upon that Defendant’s
compliance with the asset transfer provisions of Section V11 of thisOrder. A financid inditution shal be
entitled to rely upon aletter from any Plaintiff sating that a Defendant has complied with the provisions of
Section VII of this Order, which letter shal be provided promptly by a Plaintiff upon a Defendant’s
compliance. The Stipulated Prdiminary Injunction shal be lifted as to each individua Defendant a such

time that he complieswith the provisons of Section V11 of this Order.
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XI.
RECEIVERSHIP

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that the Receivership imposed in the Stipulated Preliminary
Inunction entered in this proceeding shal be continued until such time as the Receiver has taken the
necessary stepsto wind down the businesses of the Receivership Defendants. Stepstaken by the Receiver
to wind down the business shal include canceling the Receivership Defendants contracts, liquideting the
Recavership Defendants' assets, collecting on amounts owed to the Receivership Defendants, and taking
such other steps as may be necessary to terminate the Receivership Defendants efficiently. Except asto
any matter arising under Section | X, once Defendants obligations under this Order are satisfied, the
Receiver shal not collect any debts owed by Robert J. Demellweek or David Vincent Jensen to the
Recaivership Defendants or assert any claims againgt Robert J. Demellweek or David Vincent Jensen on
behdf of the Recaivership Defendants. Theindividua Defendantsrenounceany and al clamsto any funds
transferred to the Receivership estate, and al such funds shal be treated as Recelvership funds subject to
the provisons of this Section. The Receiver is directed to provide areport to the Court which detailsthe
steps taken to dissolve the Receivership estate. The report shall include aninventory of the Receivership
edtate and an accounting of the Recelvership estate’ s finances. Upon completion of the requirements of
this Section, the Receiver shal move that this Court order termination of this Receivership. At suchtime,
the Receiver shal makeafind request for payment of compensation for the performance of duties pursuant
to this Section, aswell asthe Temporary Restraining Order and the Prdliminary Injunction entered in this
proceeding and the cost of actual out-of-pocket expenses incurred. Once the Receiver has been

compensated in an amount gpproved by the Court, the Recaiver shdl transfer dl remaining funds of the
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Corporate Defendants to Plaintiffs for consumer redress or disgorgement as provided for in Section X1

of this Order.

XI1.
USE OF CONSUMER REDRESS AND DISGORGEMENT FUNDS

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that:

A. The Plantiffs shdl depost dl funds received from the individua Defendants and the
Receiver pursuant to this Order in an interest-bearing account administered by the Plaintiffs or their agent.

B. All funds paid pursuant to this Section shal be used for equitable relief, including but not
limited to consumer redress and any attendant expenses for the adminigtration of any redressfund. Inthe
event that direct redress to consumersiswholly or partidly impracticable or funds remain after redressis
completed, Plaintiffs may gpply any remaining funds to such other equitable relief (including consumer
education remedies) asthey determineto be reasonably related to the Defendants' practicesalegedinthe
complaint. Any funds not used for such equitable relief shal be deposited as disgorgement to the United
States Treasury, the Commonwedth of Virginia, and the States of North Carolina and Wisconsin in a
manner agreed among the Plaintiffs. Any such funds paid to the Commonwedth of Virginia shdl be
deposited into the Commonwedth’ s Regulatory and Consumer Advocacy Revolving Trust Fund and shall
be used for consumer protection, education or enforcement by the Virginia Attorney Generd in his sole
discretion.  Any such funds paid to the State of North Carolina shal be used for consumer protection,
education or enforcement by the North Carolina Attorney Generd in his sole discretion. Any such funds

pad to the State of Wisconsin shall be used for consumer protection, education or enforcement by the
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Wisconsin Attorney Generd inhissolediscretion. Defendants shall have noright to chdlengethe Plaintiffs
choice of remedies under this Section.
PROVIDED, however, that nothing in this Section shdl affect Defendants obligations to pay

attorneys fees and costs as provided in Section X1 X, below.

X111,
RECORD KEEPING PROVISIONS

ITISFURTHER ORDERED that echindividua Defendant, in connection with any and every
business entity of which heisamgority owner, or which he otherwise manages or controls, and where the
businessis engaged in the sdle or marketing of any consumer good or service, is hereby restrained and
enjoined from failing to creste and retain, for aperiod of five (5) years from the date of entry of this Order
unless otherwise specified, the following records:

A. Accounting recordsthat, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the cost of goods
or services sold, revenues generated, and the disbursement of such revenues,

B. Records accuratdly reflecting: the name, address, and telephone number of each person
employed in any capacity by such business, including as an independent contractor; that person’sjob title
or position; the date upon which the person commenced work; and the date and reason for the person’s
termination, if gpplicable;

C. Records containing the names, addresses, phone numbers, dollar amounts paid, quantity
of items or services purchased, and description of items or services purchased, for al customersto whom
such business has sold, invoiced or shipped any goods or services, or from whom such business accepted

money or other itemsof vaue, to the extent such information is obtained in the ordinary course of business,

Page 24 of 42



D. Records that reflect, for every cusomer complaint or refund request, whether received

directly or indirectly or through any third party:

1.

5.

6.

the customer’ s name, address, telephone number and the dollar amount paid by
the customer;

the written complaint or refund request, if any, and the date of the complaint or
refund request;

the bags of the complaint, including the name of any sdesperson complained
againg, and the nature and result of any investigation conducted concerning any
complant;

each response and the date of the response;

any find resolution and the date of the resolution; and

in the event of adenid of arefund request, the reason for the denid; and

E Copies of dl sdessripts, training materids, advertisements, or other marketing materias

utilized; PROVIDED, however, that copiesof dl salesscripts, training materidss, advertisements, or other

marketing materids utilized shdl be retained for three (3) years after the last date of dissemination of any

such materids.

XIV.

COMPLIANCE REPORTING BY DEFENDANTS

ITISFURTHER ORDERED that in order that compliancewith the provisonsof this Stipulated

Fina Order may be monitored:

A. For a period of five (5) years from the date of entry of this Order, each individua

Defendant shl notify Plaintiffs of the following:
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B.

Any changeinthat Defendant’ sres dence, mailing address, and telephone number,
within ten (10) days of the date of such change;

Any changesin that Defendant’ s employment status (including self-employment)
within ten (10) days of such change. Such notice shal include the name and
address of each businessthat heis affiliated with or employed by, a statement of
the nature of the business, and a statement of his duties and responsibilities in
connection with the business or employment; and

Any proposed change in the structure of any business entity owned or controlled
by that Defendant, such as creation, incorporation, dissolution, assgnment, sde,
merger, cregtion, dissolution of subsidiaries, proposed filing of a bankruptcy
petition, change in the corporate name or address, or any other change that may
affect compliance obligations arising out of this Order, within ten (10) days of the
effective date of any proposed change;PROVIDED, however, that, with respect
to any proposed change in the corporation about which that Defendant learned
less than thirty (30) days prior to the date such action is to take place, that
Defendant shdl notify Plaintiffs as soon as practicdl.

One hundred eighty (180) days after the date of entry of this Order, Defendants shall

provide awritten report to the Plaintiffs, sworn to under pendty of perjury, setting forthin detail the manner

and form in whichthey have complied and are complying with this Order. The report shal include but not

be limited to:

For each individua Defendant, his then current residence address and telephone
number;

For eechindividud Defendant, histhen current employment, businessaddressand
telephone number, a description of the business activities of each such employer,
and histitle and respongibilities for each employer;

A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of this Order obtained by Defendants
pursuant to Section VI11;

A statement describing the manner in which Defendants have complied and are

complying with the

a terms of theinjunctiverequirementsof Sections 11, 111, 1V, V,and X111,
and
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b. terms of the monetary-rdlief requirements of Section VII.

C. Uponwrittenrequest by arepresentative of the Plaintiffs, Defendantsshdl submit additiond
written reports (under oath, if requested) and produce documents on thirty (30) days notice with respect
to any conduct subject to this Order;

D. For the purposesof thisOrder, Defendantsshdll, unlessotherwisedirected by the Plaintiffs
authorized representatives in writing, mail dl written notifications to Plaintiffs to:

Regiond Director for the East Central Region
Federa Trade Commission
1111 Superior Avenue, Suite 200

Clevdand, Ohio 44114
Re FTC. e d.v. The Tungsten Group, Inc., et d.

Antitrust and Consumer Litigation Section Chief
Office of the Attorney Generd of Virginia
900 East Main Street
Richmond, Virginia 23219
Re ETC, et d. v. The Tungsten Group, Inc., et al.

State of North Carolina
Divigon Chief
Consumer Protection/
Antitrugt Divison
Office of the Attorney Generd
P.O. Box 629
Raeigh, North Carolina 26702-0629
Re FTC. etd.v. The Tungsten Group, Inc., et al.

State of Wisconsin
Chief of the Consumer Protection Section
Wisconsin Department of Justice
P.O. Box 7857
Madison, Wisconsn 53707
Re FTC. etd.v. The Tungsten Group, Inc., et al.
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E For the purposes of this Section, “employment” includes the performance of services as
an employee, consultant, or independent contractor, and “employers’ include any individua or entity for
whom any Defendant performs services as an employee, consultant, or independent contractor;

F. For the purposes of compliance reporting of this Section, Plaintiffs are authorized to

communicate directly with any of the individud Defendants.

XV.
ACCESSTO BUSINESS PREMISES

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that, for aperiod of five (5) years from the date of entry of this
Stipulated Fina Order, for the purpose of further determining compliance with this Order, each individua
Defendant shal permit representatives of the Plaintiffs, within five (5) business days of receipt of written
notice from any of the Pantiffs

A. Access during norma business hoursto any office, or facility storing documents, of any
business where such Defendant is the mgjority owner of the business or directly or indirectly manages or
controls the business and where the business is engaged in the sale or marketing of any consumer good or
sarvice. In providing such access, he shal permit representatives of the Plaintiffs to ingpect and copy dl
documents relevant to any matter contained in this Order, and shal permit PlaintiffS representatives to
remove documents relevant to any matter contained in this Order for a period not to exceed three (3)
business days, subject to any appropriate protective order, so that the documents may be inspected,
inventoried, and copied; and

B. To interview the officers, directors, and employees, including dl personnd involved in

responding to customer complaintsor inquiries, and al sales personnd, whether designated as employees,
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consultants, independent contractors or otherwise, of any business to which Subpart A of this Section
gpplies, concerning matters relating to compliance with the terms of this Order. The person interviewed
may have counsd present.

PROVIDED, however, that, upon gpplication of any of the Plaintiffsand for good cause shown,
the Court may enter an ex parte order granting immediate access to al premises at which individual
Defendants conduct business or storedocuments, for the purposes of ingpecting and copying al documents

relevant to any matter contained in this Order.

XVI.
PLAINTIFFS AUTHORITY TO MONITOR COMPLIANCE

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Plaintiffs are authorized to monitor Defendants
compliance with this Order by dl lawful means, including, but not limited to, the following:

A. Paintiffs are authorized, without further leave of this Court, to obtain discovery from any
person in the manner provided by Chapter V of the Federad Rules of Civil Procedure, Fed. R. Civ. P.
2637, including the use of compulsory process pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 45, for the purpose of
investigating compliance with any provision of this Order;

B. Fantiffs are authorized, without the necessity of identification or prior notice, to use
representatives posing as consumersto each individual Defendant and each of hisemployees, or any other
entity managed or controlled in whole or in part by him, for the purposes of monitoring compliance with
this Order, and may tape-record any ora communications that occur in the course of such contacts;

C. Nothingin thisOrder shdl limit the Federd Trade Commission’slawful use of compulsory

process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 88 49, 57b-1, to investigate
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compliance with this Order or Section 5 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45; nor shdl anything in this Order
limit the lawful use of compulsory process by the Commonwedth of Virginia, the State of North Caroling,

or the State of Wisconsin pursuant to their gpplicable Sate laws.

XVII.
ORDER DISTRIBUTION

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that, for aperiod of five (5) years from the date of entry of this
Stipulated Find Order, individual Defendants shdl immediately provide acopy of thisOrder to, and obtain
asgned and dated acknowledgment of receipt of the same from, al officers, directors, managing agents,
customer service personnel, and al saes personnd, whether designated as employees, consultants,
independent contractorsor otherwise, in any company or other businessentity directly or indirectly owned,
operated or controlled by the individua Defendant and where the business is engaged in the sde or
marketing of any consumer good or service, and maintain for aperiod of three (3) years after cregtion, and
upon reasonable notice, make available to representatives of Plaintiffs, the origind signed and dated

acknowledgments of the receipt of copies of this Order, as required by this Section.

XVIII.
INDEPENDENCE OF OBLIGATIONS

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED that theexpiration of any requirementsimpaosed by thisStipulated

Find Order shdl not affect any other obligation arising under this Order.
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XIX.
COSTSAND ATTORNEYSFEES

IT ISFURTHER ORDEREDtha Defendants shdl pay the costsand attorneysfeesof Plaintiffs
in the amount of one hundred thousand dollars ($100,000). Thisobligation shal be paid out of theamount
identifiedin Section V11, on Monetary Rdlief. Any such funds paid to the Commonwedth of Virginiashal
be deposited into the Commonwedlth’s Regulatory and Consumer Advocacy Revolving Trust Fund and
shall be used for consumer protection, education or enforcement by the Virginia Attorney Generd in his
sole discretion. Any such funds paid to the State of North Carolinashal be used for consumer protection,
education or enforcement by the North Carolina Attorney Generd in his sole discretion. Any such funds
paid to the State of Wisconsin shall be used for consumer protection, education or enforcement by the

Wisconsin Attorney Generd in his sole discretion.

XX.
RETENTION OF JURISDICTION

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court shdl retain jurisdiction of this matter for dl

pUrpOSES.
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SO ORDERED, this day of , 2002

RAYMOND A. JACKSON
United States Digtrict Judge
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Stipulated and agreed to this day of , 2002

ROBERT J. DEMELLWEEK DAVID VINCENT JENSEN

ROBERT J DEMELLWEEK
Presdent, The Tungsten Group, Inc.

DAVID VINCENT JENSEN
President, The Tungsten Group 11, Inc.

ANITA K. HENRY (VSB # 13127)
U.S. Attorney’s Office

NEIL S. LOWENSTEIN (VSB # 29845)
WILLIAM M. DOZIER (VSB # 17645

World Trade Center, Suite 8000

101 W. Main Street

Norfolk, Virginia 23510

Telephone: (757) 441-6331

Fax: (757) 441-6689

Locd Counsd for Federd Trade Commisson

WILLIAM E. KOVACIC
Federal Trade Commission Generd Counsd

STEVEN W. BALSTER
JONATHAN L. KESSLER
JON MILLER STEIGER

Federal Trade Commission

Eaton Center

1111 Superior Avenue, Suite 200
Clevdland, Ohio 44114
Telephone: (216) 263-3455
Fax: (216) 263-3426

Vandeventer Black, LLP

500 World Trade Center
Norfolk, Virginia 23510
Telephone: (757) 446-8600
Fax: (757) 446-8670
Locd Counsd for Defendants

RICHARD J. CAPRIOLA
Weinstock & Scavo, P.C.

Suite 300

3405 Piedmont Rd NE

Atlanta, Georgia 30305-1774
Telephone: (404) 231-3999
Fax: (404) 231-1618
Counsd for Defendants
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COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA EX REL.
JERRY W. KILGORE, ATTORNEY GENERAL
OF VIRGINIA

RICHARD S. SCHWEIKER, JR (VSB # 34258)
Senior Assgtant Attorney Generd

GREGORY C. FLEMING (VSB # 24819)
Assgant Attorney Generd

Antitrust and Consumer Litigation Section

Office of the Attorney Generd of Virginia

900 East Main Street

Richmond, Virginia 23219

Telephone: (804) 786-5643

Fax: (804) 786-0122

Counsd for Commonwedth of Virginia and Loca
Counsdl for State of North Carolina and State of
Wisconsan

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA EXREL. ROY
COOPER, ATTORNEY GENERAL OFNORTH
CAROLINA

DAVID N. KIRKMAN

Assgant Attorney Generd

Consumer Protection/

Antitrust Divison

Office of the Attorney Generd

114 West Edenton Street

Raeigh, North Carolina 26702-0629
Telephone: (919) 716-6000

Fax: (919) 716-6050
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STATE OF WISCONSIN EX REL. JAMES E.
DOYLE, ATTORNEY GENERAL OF
WISCONSIN

JAMESD. JEFFRIES

DONNA J. HALL, ESQUIRE
Receiver

HARRIS B. WINSBERG

Assgant Attorney Generd Troutman Sanders LLP
Wisconsin Department of Justice Bank of America Plaza, Suite 5200
17 West Main Street 600 Peachtree Street, N.E.
Post Office Box 7857 Atlanta, Georgia 30308-2216
Madison, Wisconsin 53707-8901 Telephone: (404) 885-3348
Telephone: (608) 267-8901 Fax: (404) 962-6719
Fax: (608) 267-2778

APPENDIX A

TELEMARKETING SALESRULE
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APPENDIX B

ASSETSTO BE TRANSFERRED TO THE RECEIVERSHIP ESTATE BY

ROBERT J. DEMELLWEEK AND DAVID VINCENT JENSEN

From David Vincent Jensen:
A. Bank accounts:
1 All fundsin Wachovia Bank account 05306525085
2. All fundsin Wachovia Bank account 05306544390
3. All fundsin Wachovia Bank account 05307943854
B. Other assets
1. Nine thousand five hundred eighty-nine dollars and thirty-three cents ($9,589.33) to be
paid from the proceeds of the sdle of the property at 1524 Taylor Point Drive.
2. Any proceeds left from the sdles of the properties at 1524 Taylor Point Drive and at
1615 Graybark Drive after payment of dl encumbrances, saes codts, the nine thousand
five hundred eighty-nine dollars and thirty-three cents ($9,589.33) referenced in 1.B.1
above, and up to forty-three thousand dollars ($43,000) paid to Add e Jensen pursuant
to Subpart 1.C of Appendix C, below.
3. All rights to the deposit held by All County Property Management regarding Jensen's
rental house in Horida
4. Real property in Springhill Florida— Lot 17, Block 435, Unit B, aso known as 1313
Gatewood.
5. All right, claim, title, and interest in any assets of The Tungsten Group, The Tungsten

Group 11, Jensen Holdings, or the Receivership Edtate in this matter.

From Robert Demd lweek:

A.

Red Edate:

1. Property at 3812 Mill Grove Court, Chesapeske, Virginia

2. Property in Polk City, FHorida

Bank Accounts:

1. All funds in First Union Bank account 4311416444, less the amount provided for in
Appendix C, item 11.C.6

2. All fundsin First Union Bank account 090510270071352

3. All fundsin First Union Bank account 1050002485494

All right, dam, title, and interest in any assets of The Tungsten Group, The Tungsten Group 1,
Demdlweek Holdings, or the Receivership Edtate in this matter.
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APPENDIX C

ASSETSTO BE KEPT BY
ROBERT J. DEMELLWEEK AND DAVID VINCENT JENSEN

1. David Vincent Jensen:
A. Buick Rendevous automobile
B. 1973 Ford Maverick.

C. Proceeds, not to exceed $43,000, from the sale of properties at 1524 Taylor Point Drive and
1615 Graybark Drive, after payments of sales costs and fees and of nine thousand five hundred eighty-nine
dollars and thirty-three cents ($9,589.33) to the Recelvership, to be paid to Adele Jensen.

D. Bank Accounts

1 Certificate of Deposit with son Joseph Jensen, number 2066602935 at Wachovia
Bank

2. Certificate of Deposit with daughter Darleen Jensen, number 2066602934, at
Wachovia Bank

3. Certificate of Depogit with stepson Vincent Dicristo, number 2066602933 at
Wachovia Bank

4. Savings account with stepson Vincent Dicristo, number 5304602153 at Wachovia
Bank

E Twenty-eight savings bonds in the names of Vincent Dicristo, Darleen Jensen, and Joseph
Jensen with various maturity dates and totd face vaue of gpproximately five thousand six hundred fifty dollars
($5,650).

F. Persond property at 1524 Taylor Point Drive, Chesgpeake, VA, as identified in Defendant
David Vincent Jensen’s financid disclosure form, recaeived by Plaintiffs on July 9, 2002.
V. Robert J. Demellweek:

A. Chevrolet Van automobile

B. House at 2817 Crossings Drive, Chesgpeake, Virginia

C. Cash in the amount of seventy thousand dollars ($70,000), to be retained as follows:

1 All fundsin the Custodid Account for Dylan Demelweek, First Union Bank account
294383982
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2. All fundsin the Custodid Account for Cassandra Demd lweek, First Union Bank
account 4311964792

3. All fundsin the Custodia Account for Andrew Demdlweek, First Union Bank
account 4312228466

4, All fundsin the Custodid Account for Robert P. Deméd lweek, First Union Bank
account 4312228453

5. All fundsin the Cugtodid Account for Jennifer L. Demdlweek, First Union Bank
account 4312228440

6. Sufficient funds from First Union Bank account 4311416444 to bring the total cash
amount to seventy thousand dollars ($70,000)

D. Persond property at 3812 Mill Grove Court, Chesapeske, VA, asidentified in Defendant
Robert J. Demelweek’ s financid disclosure form, received by Plaintiffs on duly 9, 2002.
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APPENDIX D

UNITED STATESDISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
NORFOLK DIVISION

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, et al. CaseNo. 2.01 CV 773
Plaintiffs,
V.
THE TUNGSTEN GROUP, INC.,, et al. AFFIDAVIT OF DEFENDANT
Defendants.

[, , being duly sworn, hereby states and affirms as follows:

1. My nameis . My current residence addressis
. | am acitizen of the United States
and am over the age of eighteen. | have persona knowledge of the facts set forth in this Affidavit.

2. | anaDefendant in FTC, et al. v. The Tungsten Group, Inc., et al. (United States Didtrict
Court for the Eagtern Didtrict of Virginia).

3. On , 2002, | received a copy of the Stipulated Final Order and
Permanent Injunction, which was signed by the Honorable Judge Raymond Jackson and entered by the Court
on , 2002. A true and correct copy of the Order | received is appended to this Affidavit.

| declare under pendty of perjury under the laws of the United States that the foregoing is true and
correct.

Executed: , 2002

NAME
State of , City of

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this day of , 2002.
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Notary Public
My Commission Expires:
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